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7005 Radnor Rd.
Bethesda, M4 20817
25 June 1983

Presic 1t Ronald Reagan
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter I have just sent the
Secretary of the Army regarding the serious punishment
given to Austin S. Stockman who tried to help an East
German family escape to freedom.

I am ashamed of the Army and of the United States
Government for this act of gross injustice. It is a sign
that we really do not understand the seriousness of the
threat to losing our freedom. It is also a sign of the
density of our bureauracy in failing to take advantage of
an act of bra' :y from Americans who do understand the value
of freedomn.

As I told Secretary Marsh, Mr. Stockman should have
been rewarded instead of punished. Instead, the United States
Government has ruined a man's life when his maj mistake
was getting caught., T} Army's act of injustice goes 180
degrees counter to what principle would | re dictated be done.
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ALULULL W, }\u.l.gsu'L va
Brigadier Generaly4§ /ﬁ;w (Ret\


































S/S 8330340

October 4, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Robert M. Kimmitt
Dir :tor of NSC Secretariat
The White House

SUBJECT: Lett : from St /e Robinson
ID # 8307023

The attached correspondence was forwarded to tt
Department of State for draft reply for White House
signature.

We have reviewed the correspondence and believe
that action on this matter more apprcpriately re :s

with the Department of Defense.
ngice oé the

Executive Secretary

Attachment:

As stated.
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